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Murphy, Erin L.

From: Anne Cario [anne@jlhcpa.com)

Sent: Thursday, August 13, 2009 9:54 AM
To: CorpAddressChange

Cc: Magdalena Mercado.

Subject: St Thomas Lutheran Church FL#714921

Attachments: Tax ID Number.pdf

Please correct the FEIN shown aon your records for St Thomas Lutheran Church to 59-1908453.
It was just brought to my attention that Sunbiz shows the same FEIN for St Thomas Lutheran Church and St
Timothy Lutheran Church.

| am the Treasurer for the church {as recorded at the state) and am authorized to make this change. If you should
need it, | have attached a copy of documents filed with the IRS as proof of the FEIN provided for St Thomas.

Thank you.
Anne E. Cario, CPA

Please note our new address and telephone numbers
JL Hofmann & Associates, P.A.

420 S Dixie Highway, Suite 48

Coral Gables, FL 33146

Telephone (305) 666-0024
Facsimile (305) 666-0028

IRS Circular 230 Disclosure:

To ensure compliance with requirements imposed by the U.S. Internal Revenue Service, we inform you that any
tax advice contained in this communication {including any attachments) was not intended or written to be used,
and cannot be used, by any taxpayer for the purpose of (1) avoiding tax-related penalties under the U.S. Internal
Revenue Code or (2) promoting, marketing or recommending to another party any tax-related matters addressed
herein.

This email is intended exclusively for the use of the person(s) to whom or entity to which it is addressed. It may
contain information that is privileged, confidential and exempt from disclosure under law. If you are not an
intended recipient, any dissemination, distribution or copying of this communication is prohibited. Should you
inadvertently receive this e-mail, please notify me immediately by return e-mail or by telephone at (305) 666-
0024. -

Thank you.
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